


CLIENT AUTHORIZATION LETTER









Date:_____________

Dear Client:

We are currently responding to the NASA Glenn Research Center’s Request for Proposals (RFP) NNC04052948R for procurement of Technical Information, Administration, and Logistics Services (TIALS). 

NASA Glenn Research Center is placing increased emphasis in its procurements on experience and past performance as an evaluation factor.  A requirement of this solicitation is that clients of firms responding to this solicitation are identified and their participation in the evaluation process is requested.  In the event you are contacted for information on work we have performed, you are hereby authorized to respond to those inquiries.

Please complete the enclosed Past Performance Questionnaire and mail it directly to:

NASA Glenn Research Center 
Attn:  Marc Hudson

Mail Stop 500-312 
21000 Brookpark Road 
Cleveland, OH 44135

Please forward the completed questionnaire by September 1, 2004.

We have identified Mr./Ms.__________________________________of your organization as the point of contact based on knowledge of our work.  Your cooperation is appreciated.  Any questions should be directed to ____________________________.

Cordially,

Enclosure

ATTACHMENT P
PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

NASA Glenn Research Center’s Request for Proposals (RFP) NNC04052948J for procurement of Technical Information, Administration, and Logistics Services (TIALS).
ONCE COMPLETED, THIS DOCUMENT WILL BE CONSIDERED SOURCE SENSITIVE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 3.104
1. The survey should be completed by the individual most knowledgeable of the contractor's day-to-day operations and overall condition of services being rendered. However, that individual is encouraged to supplement their own knowledge of the contractor's performance with the judgment of others in the organization, as applicable.

2. Handwritten responses are sufficient, but request they be legible.

3. The following descriptions should be used as guidance in providing ratings.
	CODE
	RATING
	DESCRIPTION

	E
	EXCELLENT
	Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds many to
the Government's benefit. The contractual performance of the
element or sub-element being assessed was accomplished with few
minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor
were highly effective.

	VG
	VERY GOOD
	Performance meets contractual requirements and exceeds some to
the Government's benefit. The contractual performance of the
element or sub-element being assessed was accomplished with
some minor problems for which corrective actions taken by the
contractor were effective.

	S
	GOOD
	Performance meets contractual requirements. The contractual
performance of the element or sub-element contains some minor
problems for which corrective actions taken by the contractor were satisfactory.

	M
	FAIR
	Performance does not meet some contractual requirements. The
contractual performance of the element or sub-element being
assessed reflects a serious problem for which the contractor has not
yet identified corrective actions. The contractor's proposed actions
were only marginally effective or were not fully implemented.

	U
	POOR
	Performance does not meet most contractual requirements and
recovery is not likely in a timely manner. The contractual
performance of the element or sub-element contains serious
problem(s) for which the contractor's corrective actions were ineffective.


4. Please provide explanatory narratives for as many responses as possible. These narratives need not be lengthy, just detailed. Space for narrative comments is included with the questions. If more space is needed, use the back of the survey or attach additional pages.  
5. This survey relates to an on-going source selection for the services identified above. All information provided within the survey will be safeguarded against unauthorized disclosure.

6. We appreciate your time and effort in providing this vitally important information.
	Contractor
	


	Contract No.:
	

	Period of Performance
	

	Contract Amount (including option periods)  
	$



Competitive [ ]         Noncompetitive [ ]     8(a) [ ]
Number of Option Years: ________


Nature of contractual effort/Project Description/Technical Requirements

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


Type of Contract: [ ]  Fixed price
[ ] Cost reimbursement 
[ ] CPIF      [ ] CPAF        [ ] Award term
Rate the contractor in the following areas as follows: 

Please provide comments.

Contractor Rating:


E = Excellent 

VG = Very Good

S = Satisfactory 

M = Marginal

U = Unsatisfactory

1. Quality of services

Rating _______

a. Rate their overall quality and contract performance. 

	

	

	


b. Did the contractor receive Contractor Discrepancy Reports (CDRs)?

_____
Yes
______No

List the major problems encountered which affected contract performance.

	

	

	

	

	

	


2. Customer Satisfaction
Rating   ______

a. Any problems or customer complaints? ________

	

	

	

	

	


b. During technical meetings, was the contractor cooperative, receptive and proactive to your concerns affecting technical requirements?

	

	

	

	

	


c. Was the contractor cooperative in negotiations and in resolving contractual issues?

	

	

	

	

	


3. Timeliness of performance
Rating _____

a. Did the contractor demonstrate the ability to react quickly and effectively to changing requirements? ______

	

	

	

	

	


b. Has the contractor demonstrated the ability to rapidly deploy personnel when and wherever necessary? ____ 

	

	

	

	

	


c. Did the contractor notify you of potential schedule delays before they occurred? ______

	

	

	

	

	


d. If unforeseen delays occurred, was the contractor aggressive in their recovery efforts? _____

	

	.

	

	

	


e. Were the contractor's efforts to hire and retain qualified personnel, with appropriate technical expertise, even if on short notice, timely and effective? _____

	

	

	

	

	


4. Business Practices

a. Management Responsiveness 

Rating _____  



	


	

	

	


b. Safety Compliance
Rating _____

	

	

	

	

	


c. Contractor interface with Government personnel 
Rating _____

	

	.

	

	

	


d. Coordination of work with its subcontractors
Rating   _____

	

	

	

	


e. Qualifications of Personnel

Rating: _____

	

	

	


f. Administrative Procedures
Rating _____


	

	

	

	


g. How well did the prime manage the subcontractor(s)? ____________

	

	

	

	

	


h. Were there any Department of Labor wage violations? _______

	

	

	

	

	


5. Past Performance of Key Personnel 

Rating ______
a. If award of your contract resulted from a negotiated acquisition, did the contractor employ key management personnel different from the personnel proposed? _______

	

	.

	

	

	


b. Did key personnel maintain any required licenses or certifications? _____

	

	

	

	

	


6. Past Performance in Small Business Program Participation

a. Did the contractor meet or exceed the goals contained in the approved subcontracting plan during the course of contract performance? _____

	

	

	

	

	


b. Was the contractor timely in awarding small business subcontracts? _____

Indicate timeliness of subcontract awards and management of subcontracts.

	

	

	

	

	


c. Did any problems occur with small business subcontractor(s)?

	

	

	

	

	


d. Did the contractor make a good faith effort in complying with small business goals and targets? ______

	

	

	

	

	


7. What were the contractor's strong points?

	

	

	

	

	


8. What were the contractor's weak points?

	

	

	

	

	


9. Would you do business with the contractor again? Would you have any reservations about recommending a future contract award to this company? Please elaborate.

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	


Individual completing the questionnaire:

	
	


Signature
Date

	


Printed name

	

	

	


Organization
Telephone No.

It is stressed that the questionnaire must be filled out by the addressee and not by the Offeror, and that the information is forwarded directly to the individual identified below. The addressee is requested to sign the questionnaire as a validation of your assessment. DO NOT RETURN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE CONTRACTOR THAT FORWARDED THIS QUESTIONANAIRE TO YOU. You may submit the completed questionnaire by fax to (216) 433-5498 or mail it directly to the address shown below:

ATTN: Marc Hudson
Mail Stop 500-312
21000 Brookpark Road

Cleveland OH 33135

Your time and effort in providing this vitally important information are greatly appreciated. Thank you. ONCE COMPLETED, THIS DOCUMENT WILL BE CONSIDERED SOURCE SENSITIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 3.104

